
From: Amy Proctor
To: Laura Pantano
Subject: FW: Meeting Notice: College Council
Date: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:38:00 PM

FYI
 
From: Debbie Remillard 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Amy Proctor <aproctor@ccsnh.edu>
Subject: RE: Meeting Notice: College Council
 
My fault!  I just looked at the PDF I sent and saw that I have two 2020-17s instead of 2020-17 and
2020-18.  I’ll resubmit.
 

From: Amy Proctor <aproctor@ccsnh.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:35 PM
To: Debbie Remillard <dremillard@ccsnh.edu>
Subject: FW: Meeting Notice: College Council
 

This is what the co-chairs sent me…I’ll circle back.
 
From: Debbie Remillard 
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:32 PM
To: Amy Proctor <aproctor@ccsnh.edu>ll r
Subject: Re: Meeting Notice: College Council
 
Amy,
 
There were 3 proposals from Curriculum (16, 17, 18)
 
Debbi
 

From: Amy Proctor <aproctor@ccsnh.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 1:29 PM
To: NHTI Faculty and Staff <NHTIFacultyandStaff@ccsnh.edu>; NHTI Adjunct Faculty
<NHTIAdjunctFaculty@ccsnh.edu>
Subject: Meeting Notice: College Council
 

 
College Council Meeting
Friday, December 4, 2020
9 a.m. via Zoom https://zoom.us/j/98363159366
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Agenda
Call to Order

1. Roll Call
2. Approval of October 2 Minutes
3. Curriculum Proposals:

 
Proposal Department Proposal Brief Description
2020-16 Information

Technology
Prerequisite
Change

The Pre-requisite for IST-
109 changed from IST-108
to IST-104. We are
updating the course
description for IST-109 to
be in line with last year IT
Program changes.

2020-17 Information
Technology

Course
Elimination

Proposal is for the
elimination of the IST282
Virtualization course.

 
4. Subcommittee Updates

a. Student Success
b. IRES
c. Curriculum
d. Assessment of Student Learning & Inclusion

5. College Council Meeting Adjourns
 
Two-Way Conversation Meeting (for those who choose to remain – this is a non-
voting meeting outside of Council business strictly for communication purposes)
 


